
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF AURORA 
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Tuesday, April 28, 2015 

7 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

 
 
 Item 4 – Memorandum from Director of Parks and Recreation Services 

Re:  Follow-up to Report No. PR15-010 – Aurora King Baseball 
Association Provision of Maintenance Service at Stewart Burnett 
Park Baseball Diamond 

 
 RECOMMENDED: 
 

THAT the memorandum regarding Follow-up to Report No. PR15-010 – Aurora 
King Baseball Association Provision of Maintenance Service at Stewart Burnett 
Park Baseball Diamond be received for information. 

 



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 28, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and Members of Council  
 
CC: Neil Garbe, CAO 

 
FROM: Allan D. Downey, Director of Parks and Recreation Services 
 
RE: Follow-up to Report No. PR15-010 – Aurora King Baseball Association 

Provision of Maintenance Service at Stewart Burnett Park Baseball 
Diamond  

   
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
THAT the memorandum regarding Follow-up to Report No. PR15-010 – Aurora King 
Baseball Association Provision of Maintenance Service at Stewart Burnett Park 
Baseball Diamond be received for information. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the April 21, 2015 General Committee meeting, staff report PR15-010 was presented. 
 
As a follow-up to the discussion regarding the report, staff have calculated the approximate 
number of man hours that would be re-deployed if the Aurora King Baseball Association 
(AKBA) were to be engaged to maintain the infield at Stewart Burnett ball diamond. 
 
From the period of May to September, we approximate 1.5 hours per day or an annual re-
deployment of 230 man hours. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 
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